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 בס"ד

From: truckyello@nc1polanse.com <truckyello@nc1polanse.com> on behalf of united for protection
<mrubindd1@ahblickddlive.com>
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 9:40 AM
To: Shulamith Z Berger <sberger@yu.edu>
Subject: [EXT] - Almost NO Letters Left
 

**External Email**
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Only 8500 letters still needed in the Miracle Sefer Torah 

If you are an extrovert craving social stimulation, these may be lonely days. But
just because you are confined to your home, that does not mean there are no
causes to throw yourselves behind. If you are confident in your ability to rally

people together, to inspire others to join you in an international spiritual
revolution, then this is for you.  

The Miracle Sefer Torah, endorsed by dozens of leaders from across the
spectrum of the Jewish community, is a grassroots campaign aimed at uniting
the entire Jewish world behind one Sefer Torah to elicit Hashem’s miraculous

curing of the world. More than 288,000 people have already joined this
worldwide effort. But there is more work to be done. 

Let’s take a page out of this virus and harness it for good: Exponential growth.
Create a team and exponentially grow your impact. 

Go to Unitedforprotection.com/ah 

Watch this video 
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=TXuHeKHRo28
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Copyright © AH BLICK LIVE INC. , All rights reserved. 
INFO@AHBLICKLIVE.COM 

https://ahblicklive.com/marketing 
718-475-1170 EX 1

Our mailing address is:
25 COLLINS AVE SPRING VALLEY NY 10977 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.meser10.com%2FMail%2FCountLink.aspx%3FSID%3D7302782912%26LID%3D45848777&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C2d4e6ee752bb4e0bf24e08d7e855126b%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637233324389761030&sdata=GkJl8zZY5Wix7kmpun%2FEVcGbha0ePJsW6um%2F2tmnkWo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.meser10.com%2FMail%2FCountLink.aspx%3FSID%3D7302782912%26LID%3D45848778&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C2d4e6ee752bb4e0bf24e08d7e855126b%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637233324389761030&sdata=RgWJ86IdizCfwLvkluqwlK2l9w%2BQiymIyiw2H6I6Uzk%3D&reserved=0

